Clarifications to bidders questions

	Question
	Answer

	Q1 - With the current surveys covering 121 sand dune sites; Do you have an estimated number of features/polygons that are required to be mapped?

	No, we don’t unfortunately have this information, two examples of the scanned paper maps ie Sandwich Bay and Ainsdale Dunes were provided with the tender opportunity.  If useful we can try and provide a zip file of all the pdf/ tiff files although I need to see whether this is possible.
The scanned sand dune maps are available as a mixture of pdf and tiff format files, which can be sent by email to bidders as multiple zip folders on request should this help with your proposal.  Bidders should email Louise Denning louise.denning@naturalengland.org.uk


	Q2 - Have all of the required paper maps been scanned - or is there scope for additional maps to be included?

	All of the paper maps have been scanned - with the exception of the Isle of Scilly, Grune Point and Silloth to Maryport Dunes which need rescanning- these will be scanned before the start of the project.  


	Q3 - Alongside the data capture methods report, do you require the final deliverable to be a Geodatabase including habitat polygons and point features for Quadrat and Target Note Locations? 

	Yes.


	Q4 - Is it advised/best practice to use CASI/LiDAR Habitat Map and the Priority Habitat Inventory (Coastal Sand Dunes) as a robust baseline in which to quality assure the spatial extent of the dunes (accounting for changes since the original surveys)?

	These documents have been mentioned as supporting information - but the digitising process ie capturing the historical survey should be possible without their use.  We are not expecting the contractor to make any evaluation of change as part of this contract.    It should be noted that the CASI/LiDAR Habitat Map is only available for selected SAC sites, and while the PHI Coastal Sand Dunes polygon will show current dune habitat it does not distinguish between dune types.

	Q5 - As the tender documents outline "feature class" deliverables, am I right in assuming that this must be compatible with the Esri suite (ArcGIS Pro, etc.)?
	The spatial data should be in ESRI Shapefile or Geodatabase (v10.2.2 with a .lyr file) format. And the data should go through the Esri geometry processes.  I have attached NE’s guidance on “How to complete the Publishing Metadata Template. Guidance for External organisations providing data
to Natural England.”  The Metadata template itself will be provided to the successful contractor.


	Q6 - Am I also right in assuming that base mapping (Master Map or similar) is to be provided for by Natural England?
	The successful contractor will be able to access suitable base mapping ie Master Map through our licence agreement with Ordnance Survey.  Details of how to access NE maps and data are available through the Gov website How to access Natural England's maps and data - GOV.UK and Natural England licence: Ordnance Survey mapping data - GOV.UK.  You will be expect to sign and return the contractor’s licence - Ordnance Survey Public Sector Geospatial Agreement contractor’s licence - which will enable NE/ Defra’s Data service Team to provide the mapping.  It is worth noting that due to the anticipated size of the data request, it can take a little while for approval.

	Q7 - We note the requirements to capture the location of quadrat and target notes as point data. We assume these will need to be extracted from text in PDFs and transcribed/typed up. Can you confirm this is the case, please?
	We are not anticipating that bidders type up or transcribe the text associated with the target notes.  But where possible the quadrat and target note’s locations should be extracted from the scanned maps provided.  This information should be provided as two separate point data layers - a suitable numbering system for each site will need to be developed, probably using the site location name and quadrat/ target note as presented on the maps.  


	Q8 - Are you able to provide an example of the quadrat and target notes, please?
	I do not have these readily to hand and as noted above we are not anticipating that bidders type up or transcribe the text associated with these.  A separate scanning exercise of the paper reports will attempt to capture this data in the future but this is outside the current contract.


	Q9 - Noting the numbers of these on the sample images, is this representative of the likely number of quadrat and target notes we can expect?
	The number of TN and quadrats at each site differs depending on the complexity of the data and I don’t know this number unfortunately.  I am happy to share zip files containing the entire set of the mapping.  


	Q10 - Is this is a standalone opportunity, or is it part of a bigger piece of work?
	At the moment we consider this piece of work as a standalone opportunity. 

	
	

	
	



